OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Danley Hall, Suite 204
1100 E. 14 Street, PMBP-8 + Ada, OK 74820 - 6999

(580) 559 - 5213 office * (580) 559-5788 fax * www.ecok.edu

TO: Board of Regents of the Regional University System of Oklahoma
Regent Amy Anne Ford

FROM: Wendell Godwin, President
DATE: February 5, 2025

RE: Facilities Stewardship Committee Agenda Items
February 2025

In accordance with Board policy 2.4, Public Construction and Improvement Projects exceeding $100,000,
East Central University is requesting approval to purchase property:

Property Location: 830-832 E. 14t St., Ada, OK 74820

Property Description: 830-832 E. Main is adjacent to the ECU campus. The sales appraisal value is
$173,000. Purchase of this property is congruent with ECU’s capital master plan.

Amount: $173,000.00 + closing costs

Source of Funds: 290 E&G

We educate and empower students to understand and transform our world.



Project name: Life-Size Sculpture of Dan Hays

Project description: Request to solicit proposals for professional services (sculptor) to create and install a
life-size bronze statue of Chickasaw Citizen, Daniel (Dan) Hays

Amount: To be determined
Source of funds: Fund 730 & Donation

Vendor: To be determined



